



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

161128 - Follow up for 8WLC-QIA----

Ross Elgin <RElgin@qia.ca>

Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 11:48 AM

To: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Cynthia,

It's okay, you can withdraw that particular application thank you.

Kind Regards,

Ross

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]**Sent:** November 28, 2016 1:32 PM**To:** Ross Elgin <RElgin@QIA.ca>**Cc:** Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>**Subject:** 161128 - Follow up for 8WLC-QIA----

Good Afternoon Ross,

I'm writing to follow-up on the Roche Bay Remediation Project, NWB file number 8WLC-QIA----.

For this application the Qikiqtani Inuit Association expressed the intent of setting up camp August - September 2016, I'm writing to confirm if you would like to withdraw this application or if your activity is still scheduled to take place.

Sincerely,

